

# Tockholes Parish Council

These are the minutes of the meeting of Tockholes Parish Council held on Monday 19<sup>th</sup> November 2018 in the Village Hall.

## Members Present:

**Councillors:** G Woon (Chair), G Swanton, C Tobin

**Apologies:** Alan Robins

**Clerk:** Geraldine Walmsley

**Visitors:** Jane Whittam, resident. Dist Cllrs Dave Smith, Stephanie Brookfield and Brian Taylor

The Chairman welcomed the visitors to the meeting.

## Minutes From the previous meeting 0403

It was RESOLVED (proposed GW, and seconded CT ) that the minutes of the meeting held on the 24<sup>th</sup> September 2018 were duly signed as an accurate record of that meeting.

## Matters arising 0404

There had been no further correspondence from Thwaites Brewery regarding the land at the Rock Inn.

It was noted that the cameras would cost approximately £1800, CT to look at other suppliers and obtain quotes. The Village Hall committee offered to contribute towards the cameras.

C Tobin tabled a price for a larger notice board adjacent to the stone bus shelter from £912.94. CT to obtain quotes from other companies.

## Correspondence 0405

- LCR Magazine.
- Email from Eddie Maxwell – Playground Officer, see AOB

## Accounts and Financial Information 0406 - Budget setting

Current Account: £1337.81

Deposit Account: £6723.79 (incl. £5k for playground maintenance)

Between meetings 2 payments of £100 were made to the Lengthsman for trimming the verges etc.

Purchase of a new flag £123.80

Christmas tree lights switch on £193.43

Prop GW and Sec CT that the payments were correctly paid, all in favour.

After discussion and consideration it was agreed, all in favour, that the precept would be increased by the usual 3%.

2017//18 Precept	£7600.84
X 3%	228.02
2018/19 Precept	7828.86

**Declaration of Interest** None

**Planning Issues 0407**

**10/18/0765/6** Kiln Bank, permission granted on the 5.11.18.

The applications previously considered at the September meeting had not been updated.

It was reported that the partly built house on Old School Lane is under Section 152 planning act 2008.

It was noted that the village action plan had been completed.

**Any other business 0408**

The Clerk to contact Eddie Maxwell to clarify the quote for the damaged springy on the play area.

Thank you to Jane who agreed to be co-opted on to the Parish Council, Jane signed the relevant forms at the end of the meeting.

**Date of the next meetings** - to be confirmed.

Signed as a true record of the meeting .....  
Chairman

Date.....

Meeting closed at 7.30 pm

